
COUNTY COUNCIL – 18 February 2015
PUBLIC QUESTIONS

1. Questioner’s name: Richard Broackes-Carter Des RCA Respondent’s name: Cllr Ray Theodoulou

Why was this contract signed by GCC in view of so much 
controversy just weeks before the planning committee met to hear 
public objections upon the basis of which it was to make its decision 
as to whether or not to grant the Application thereby negating the 
democratic principle as well as making a mockery of the planning 
committee itself? 

Also, why are so many apparent inaccuracies, presumably 
emanating from GCC being bandied about in the press i.e. in the 
Stroud News and Journal it was stated that power for 25,000 homes 
would be produced from Javelin Park which has a claimed projected 
throughput of 190,000 tonnes per annum when it is common 
knowledge with published figures produced from one of the largest 
incinerators in the UK in London, SELCHAP, with a throughput of 
400,000 tonnes per annum that only 30,000 homes are supplied 
with electricity by that facility and therefore the figure for Javelin 
Park in order to be accurate would have to be halved 
correspondingly to approximately 13,000 homes, which from an 
energy producing facility is hardly worth the cost of half a billion 
pounds to build.

Therefore, what is the overall saving of £150,000,000 over a period 
of 25 years put out by GCC based upon? 

Why are there no accurate figures that have been placed in the 
public domain and why, since the public are being asked to pay, 
aren't these figures held up for public scrutiny as to their accuracy 
should they fall short of their claims as evidenced by the figure of 
25,000 homes provision of electricity claim for Javelin Park which 
according to its projected throughput does not add up.

The contract capped the council’s liabilities, which existed to 
bidders since the start of the tendering process, and set out a 
process for determining liability in the event of planning failure.  
The decision to sign the contract was a democratic decision, taken 
after long public scrutiny of the issue.

The facility produces around 116,000 MWhrs of electricity. 
According to DECC the average consumption per household in 
2014 was 4,170Kw. This means the plant would produce enough 
power for 27,837 households.  The principal aim of the facility is to 
treat residual waste but by doing so we produce electricity.

The saving of £150m is based on the very significant reductions in 
the cost of sending waste to landfill, and modest assumptions 
about the electricity production.

The plant will produce enough electricity for 27,837 homes.  It is 
designed to dispose of Gloucestershire’s waste that can’t be 
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Is this not an incredibly expensive way of generating a pitiful amount 
of electricity for only 13,000 homes? 

Is not the two to three year time frame for construction of now 
obsolete technology before it can be up and running not a further 
impediment?

In his summary the Inspector indicated his acceptance that residual 
waste from outside the County might be managed at Javelin Park 
and that this should not be a factor weighing against the Appeal 
Proposal and therefore the question is whether or not the Council is 
prepared for Gloucestershire to
become a major hub for waste activity from outside the County 
generating huge amounts of air pollution from HG Vs given the 
decisively oversized project proposal at Javelin Park inclusive of an 
ash processing facility for the production of aggregates? 

Would the extra transportation congestion caused by this activity 
inevitably prevail even onto local roads to include AONB roads just 
adjacent to the proposal?

Is the Council conversant with the European Parliamentary Report 
and the fact that our MEP Julie Girling, has just been appointed to 
lead the European Debate on Air Pollution and according to her 
Gloucestershire in the South West is one of the worst offenders? As 
the Rapporteur for the revision
of the National Emissions Ceilings Directive (NECD) which sets 
upper limits for total emissions of certain air pollutants that member 
states will have to respect in order to push down background 
concentrations and limit trans-boundary air pollution, 

Julie Girling will be responsible for the clean air policy targets set by 
the commission for 2020. The commission have estimated that two 
thirds of EU land is already exposed to emissions above safe levels 
to include pockets in the South West and in particular 
Gloucestershire is specified by Julie Girling as one of the worst 

recycled, cleanly and efficiently.  Electricity generation is a bonus, 
in both environmental and financial terms.

Any infrastructure will take time to build.  Restarting any 
procurement process would delay financial and environmental 
savings from stopping landfill by many years more.

No. The facility is sized to treat Gloucestershire’s waste. There are 
no plans to import waste.  If Gloucestershire doesn’t hit our 70% 
recycling targets, the risk is that the plant would be too small.

All traffic to the site will be routed via the M5 and the A38, and will 
not use local roads.

Modern incineration is the most commonly used form of waste 
disposal across Europe, after landfill.  Even MBT plants, much 
talked about as an alternative, require an incinerator to dispose of 
their output, unless it is landfilled.  Emissions from any incinerator 
are rightly closely controlled.  There is no evidence, despite this, of 
incinerator emissions having any significant harmful effect on the 
environment or health.
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offenders, adversely impacting on the environment and affecting the 
quality of fresh water, soil and ecosystems as well as human health. 

Would the new EU ceiling levels for pollution by 2020 not
condemn mass burn incineration facilities to include the 
transportation of waste to and from these facilities in areas already 
cited as exposed to air pollution above safe levels and accordingly 
in the case of Javelin Park almost as soon as it would be up and 
running? Would this not have disastrous
consequences for the initial outlay of expenditure of half a billion 
pounds committed to the construction of a mass burn incinerator at 
Javelin Park?

The plant will be maintained to meet all appropriate standards.  
Incineration is the most widely used way, after landfill, in Europe of 
disposing of residual waste.  There is no suggestion that the 
European Union has any concerns with properly run, modern 
energy from waste facilities.
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